
Hello Thomas,

If possible would you please correct the number of ‘Objectors’ to eleven versus the four stated in page 2 of your 
Assessment Report.

If not, then for the record, perhaps uploading this email to the MOD site will suffice.

Otherwise it could be unwittingly suggested that there were insufficient ‘Objector’ submissions for a NBLPP meeting to be 
held.

The family name of each of the eleven uploaded ‘Objectors’ are: Benson, Bilton, Bode, Croft, Giles, Ings, Jensen, McDonald, 
Murray, Olliver, Phillips.

Beyond that, my sincere thanks to yourself and others in the Development Assessments’ team for rapidly providing 
pertinent documents in the final days and hours preceding yesterday’s NBLPP meeting.

Kind Regards,

Dr Peter McDonald
Apt 10, 6 Foley Street
Mona Vale NSW 2103
m: +61 414 452 231

Sent: 15/04/2021 7:55:03 AM
Subject: re: MOD2021/0047 - Correcting Number of Objectors.


